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D&kma”n, Peter

From: Bridgeman, Sarah

Sent: Monday, December 13, 1999 2:13 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Drafting request

Peter,

Attached is a joint resolution that Sen. Risser would like to have drafted commembrating Heisman
Trophy winner Ron Dayne. '

If you have any questions, let me know.

dayne resolution.doc

Thanks!

Sarah Bridgeman

Legislative Assistant |
Office of Senate President Fred Risser
(608) 266-1627



Whereas, the Heisman Trophy is the top individual honor in college football, recogmzmg
the accomplishments of one outstanding player each year; and

Whereas, Heisman Trophy winners are now an elite group of 65, who have risen to the
top of their game, many going onto successful careers in the National Football League;
and

Whereas, in 1999, Ron Dayne of the University of Wisconsin returned this prestigious
award to Wisconsin, where 1954 Heisman Trophy Winner Alan “The Horse" Ameche

played with distinction; and,

Whereas, during the 1999 Season, Ron Dayne broke the all-time rushing record with a
216-yard performance against lowa, bringing him to a total of 6,397 yards rushing and
almost 1,200 carries in his career as a Badger; and

Whereas, in addition to the Heisman Trophy, in 1999 Ron Dayne was awarded the
Maxwell Award, for college football’s top all-around player; the Doak Walker Award,
given to college football’s top running back; UW co-MVP for 1999; First team All-Big
Ten; Big Ten Offensive Player of the Year; Chicago Tribune Silver Football Award,
given to the most valuable player in the Big Ten; Walter Camp Player of the Year;
Associated Press Player of the Year; and First team All-American; and

Whereas, in the midst of the outstanding year that Ron Dayne had achieving these
individual awards, the most important thing was winning as a team, and leading the
University of Wisconsin to a # 1 ranking in the Big Ten and a second consecutive Rose
Bowil bid; and

Whereas, Ron Dayne has remained humble throughout this monumental season, often
focusing on the people most important to him, those that made him the person and
player he is today- his daughter, Jada Dayne; his uncle and mentor, Rob Reid; his
coach, Barry Alvarez; and the entire University of Wisconsin Football team; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, that the Wisconsin legislature
commends and congratulates Ron Dayne on his Heisman Trophy win and outstanding
1999 season and thanks him for making 1999 a memorable year for all Badger fans.
On,Wisconsin!
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Relating to: commending and congratulating Ron Dayne on his Heisman Trophy
win and outstanding 1999 season.
Whereas, the Heisman Trophy is the top individual honor in college football,

recognizing the accomplishments of one outstanding player each year; and

to the top of their game, many going onto successful careers in the National Football

“ e OW
League; and ,maé\‘

Whereas, in 1999, Ron Dayne of the University of Wisconsirﬁ'eturned this

Whereas, Heisman Trophy winners %re now an elite group of 65, who have risen

prestigious award to Wisconsin, where 1954 Heisman Trophy Winner Alan “The
Horse” Ameche played with distinction; and

Whereas, during the 1999 /Sélson, Ron Dayne broke the all-time rushing
record with a 216—yard performance against Iowa, bringing him to a total of 6,397
yards rushing and almost 1,200 carries in his career as a Badger; and

Whereas, in addition to the Heisman Trophy, in 1999 Ron Dayne was awarded

the Maxwell Award, for college football’s top all-around player; the Doak Walker
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1 Award, given to college football’s top running back UW co—-MVP for 1999; F1rst\p)oam
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2 All-Big Ten; Big Ten Offensive Player of the Year Chicago Trlbune Silver Football
%&mfto the most valuable layer in th el i ;‘iker Camp Player of the
Year ssomated Press P ayaezs' 0 P T rst team All-American; and
ﬁ/é Whereas in the midst of the outstanding year that Ron Dayne had achieving

these individual awards, the most import n}; thing was winning as a team, and
on

@ leading the University of Wlscons1gﬁo a #,{ 1 ranking in the Big Ten and a setouid nd/

8 consecutive Rose Bowl bid; and
9 Whereas, Ron Dayne has remained humble throughout this monumental
10 season, often fci\cusihg on the people most important to him, those that made him the
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@ person andﬁ)layer he is today# his daughter, Jada Dayne; his uncle and mentor, Rob

@ Reid; his coach, Barry Alvarez; and the entire University of Wisconsiz Football tgam;
13 now, therefore, be it

14 Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
15 legislature commends and congratulates Ron Dayne on his Heisman Trophy win and
16 outstanding 1999 season and thanks him for making 1999 a memorable year for all

17 Badger fans. On,Wisconsin!; and, be it further
18 Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint
19 resolution to Ron Dayne.

20 (END)



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
- FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
- Sth Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 12/14/1999 To: Senator Risser

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4073

Topic
Dayne

Subject(s)

Memorials - miscellaneous

1. JACKET the draft for introduction ,W/ M’Q

in the Senate mr the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Reqhesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel
Telephone: (608) 266-7098



